BROOKLYN COMMUNITY
BOARD 9

Eric L. Adams TO: Members of the Youth Services Committee
Borough' President FROM: Primo Lasana, Committee Co-Chair
Mattijs Limberger, Committee Co-Chair
~Vacant RE: Youth Services Committee Meeting
District Manager DATE: Friday, October 2, 2020
Fred P. Baptiste
Chair The virtual meeting of the Youth Services Committee has been scheduled as
follows:
Warren P. Berke
1% Vice Chair
Francisca Leopold DATE: Tuesday, October 6, 2020
2" Vice Chair TIME: 7:00 p.m
Stewart Balberg PLACE: Zoom Virtual Platform
Executive Secretary Meeting Number: 981 5336 9668
Debbie Timoth Meeting Password: 818521
ebbie Timothy . )
Treasurer Phone: 1(646) 876-9923
Eve-lyn Williams
Member-at-Large AGENDA

Vivian Morgan
Member-at-Large

I.  Introductions & Welcome
a. Who we are and what we bring
Il.  Reflection on previous year
a. Financial Literacy Event
b. Planning for Career Expo
c. COVID and Virtual Adaption
d. SYEP Campaign
Ill.  Planning for Coming Year
a. Virtual events
b. Building the committee (Youth & Educators)
IV.  Suggestions and Open Forum
V.  Schedule for year and next steps
a. Group norms and expectations
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